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Carl Wright

From: James Keel <jkeel@greenvillesc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 11:37 AM
To: Luis Gonzalez; Riley, Jimmy (JRiley@srhs.com); Keith Moody; 

'kscott@cityofandersonsc.com'
Cc: Carl Wright; Dennis Locke; Jasmin Curtis
Subject: RE: SMSRA&A Safety Plan RFP Questions 

Luis, 
 
Answers from us. 
 

Phase 1  
Item 1.  Do all the referenced agencies currently have a Safety and Security Emergency Program Plan (SSEPP)? 
Yes Which ones if not all? 
Who developed those plans for the agencies?  Unsure; assuming internal staff. Last updated in 2013. 
Item 2.  Will there by one two‐day site meeting that includes all agencies or will there be a two‐day site 
meeting with each agency?  
               Does the agency contract with a 3rd party for operations?  No Drivers? No Maintenance?  No 
Item 3.  Small Transportation provider is defined as fixed route bus operations of 100 buses or less during peak 
operating hours 
    Please provide the following information for each agency 
 ‐Number of buses in operations and reserve (regular and paratransit)  
                (19) 35‐40’ fixed route buses total/(13) in peak revenue service 
                (8) paratransit cutaways total/(5) in peak revenue service 
                (4) trolleys total/(4) in peak revenue service 
                (11) non‐revenue support vehicles 

 ‐Number of routes and stops 
                (12) Fixed Routes – 426 bus stops 
                (4) trolley routes – 44 trolley stops 

 ‐Types of Service ‐ fixed route, on demand, paratransit, other 
                Fixed Route, trolley, paratransit 
 
 

 
 
James C. Keel, MBA 
Interim Director|Greenlink 
jkeel@greenvillesc.gov | www.ridegreenlink.com/ 
PHONE:  864-298-2767  | FAX: 864-467-5006 

       
 

From: Luis Gonzalez <lgonzalez@cityofspartanburg.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 9:03 AM 
To: Riley, Jimmy (JRiley@srhs.com) <JRiley@srhs.com>; James Keel <jkeel@greenvillesc.gov>; Keith Moody 
<kmoody@cityofclemson.org>; 'kscott@cityofandersonsc.com' <kscott@cityofandersonsc.com> 
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Cc: Carl Wright <cwright@cityofspartanburg.org>; Dennis Locke <dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org> 
Subject: FW: SMSRA&A Safety Plan RFP Questions  

 
CAUTION: This email is from an EXTERNAL source. Ensure you trust this sender before clicking on any links or opening 
attachments.  

Hey all, 
 
Here are some questions for clarification that needs to be answered by this Friday COB!!   Please put the answers on 
your letterhead and return to me.  Thank you.   
 
 
Luis R Gonzalez 
General Manager  
SPARTA 
864‐595‐2710 
 
 
 
 

From: Durmire, Beth <Beth.Durmire@tetratech.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 11:45 AM 
To: Carl Wright <cwright@cityofspartanburg.org> 
Cc: Parkins, Christina <Christina.Parkins@tetratech.com> 
Subject: SMSRA&A Safety Plan RFP Questions  

 
Mr. Wright, 
 
Tetra Tech would like to submit the following questions to clarify RFP 1920‐10‐1‐02 
Phase 1  
Item 1.  Do all the referenced agencies currently have a Safety and Security Emergency Program Plan (SSEPP)? 
Which ones if not all? 

   Who developed those plans for the agencies? 

Item 2.  Will there by one two‐day site meeting that includes all agencies or will there be a two‐day site 
meeting with each agency? 
               Does the agency contract with a 3rd party for operations?  Drivers? Maintenance? 
Item 3.  Small Transportation provider is defined as fixed route bus operations of 100 buses or less during peak 
operating hours 

    Please provide the following information for each agency 

 ‐Number of buses in operations and reserve (regular and paratransit)  
 ‐Number of routes and stops 
 ‐Types of Service ‐ fixed route, on demand, paratransit, other 

Additional questions: 
Does SPARTA anticipate making multiple awards? Or will the award be all to one vendor? 
What is the budget for this project? 
 
Thank you taking the time to clarify the details of this RFP. 
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Best regards, 
Beth Durmire 
 

Beth Durmire  Emergency Management Senior Planner 

Direct +1 (770) 827‐9604 | Beth.Durmire@tetratech.com 

  

Tetra Tech | Complex World, Clear Solutions™ | Emergency Management and Community Resilience Division 

1955 Evergreen Blvd. Bldg. 200, Ste. 300 | Duluth, GA 30096 | tetratech.com 

 


